

Rakib Mahmud

Frontend Developer,

Expertise Skill

- Graphic design
- Web Development
- HTML, CSS, JS,
- JQUERY, BOOTSTRP
- Video editing

Education

- 2018-2019
 Completed graphic design course in Cumilla IT Support
- 2020-2021
 Completed web development course as a Frontend developer in Coder IT Solution

Work Experience

- Senior Graphic DesignerCumilla, inc | 2019-2020
 - create more than 500 graphic designs for big companies
 - complete a lot of complicated work
- Senior Frontend DeveloperCITS & co. | 2021-present
 - create more than 250+ templates for many companies
 - Ensured customer satisfaction by handling dayto-day affairs

About me

I'm a seasoned frontend developer and graphic designer with years of experience. I create stunning websites and eye-catching visuals that elevate brands. Currently freelancing on platforms like Fiverr, Upwork, and more.

Contact Me

- +8801600175398
- mahmudrakib29@gmail.com
- rakibmahmud.netlify.app
- Dinajpur, Fulbari, Bangladesh